

## WESTERN NEVADA COLLEGE

Associated Students of Western Nevada 2201 West College Parkway • Carson City, NV 89703 775-445-3323 • aswn@wnc.edu

ASWN Meeting Minutes	DATE: 9-13-19 at 2:00pm	LOCATION: Dini room. 105
Members Present	Desirae Blunt-Lamkay, Yamillen Castillo, Diana Enriquez-Anlanis, Gabrielle Clark, Addison Fredeen, Benjamin Miller, Heather Rikalo	
Members Missing	None	
Guests	Dianne Hillard	

Agenda Topic 1, 2	Call to Order/ Roll call
Action Taken	Meeting called to order at 2:02pm.
Summary of Discussion	Roll call taken.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Topic 3	Public Comment
Action Taken	Information and discussion item.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Benjamin commented on maintaining and cleaning Carson ASWN office.  Benjamin commented of individual seeking funding for geology club.  Addison commented leakage in Cedar 312.  Benjamin commented finalizing his workday account.

Agenda Topic 4	Appointment of 2019-2020 positions
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Two senators are candidates for Executive positions. constitutional changes are necessary for ASWN to be more efficient.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Benjamin Miller expressed interest in being President. Gabriel Clark expressed interest in being Vice President.
Comments/Information	Change constitution to have the Secretary and Treasurer to act as one position.  Benjamin Miller expressed interest in being President.  Gabriel Clark expressed interest in being Vice President.  Dianne spoke about constitutional changes to either have the Senate appoint existing officers to executive roles, or allow the Treasurer

Dianne spoke about separation of Secretary/Treasurer role in current
constitution.

Agenda Topic 5	Recruitment for ASWN positions
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	More recruitment in Carson ASWN is necessary.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Addison spoke of one of her friends seeking to join Carson ASWN.

Agenda Topic 6	Old Business
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Events from Carson and Fallon ASWN were discussed. Advertising through bulletin boards and word of mouth and time management to make future events more successful was discussed.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Reimbursement to Student Life coordinator host account for the Welcome Back Barbeque and Club fair from Carson ASWN on 9-11-19. Reimbursement to Student Life coordinator host account for the Football kickoff Party from Carson ASWN on 9-5-19.
Comments/Information	Addison spoke about the turnout for the Football Kickoff Party from Carson ASWN on 9-5-19.  Desirae spoke about the success of an event from Fallon ASWN.  Gabriel spoke about the success of Free cup event from Carson ASWN on 8-27-19.  Gabriel and Benjamin spoke about the success for the Welcome Back Barbeque and Club fair from Carson ASWN on 9-11-19.  Benjamin attended NSA meeting on 9-5-19.  Gabrielle

Agenda Topic 7	New business
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Reimbursement to Student Life coordinator host account for the Welcome Back Barbeque and Club fair from Carson ASWN on 9-11-19. Reimbursement to Student Life coordinator host account for the Football kickoff Party from Carson ASWN on 9-5-19. Benjamin spoke of working with National Student Nurses Association WNC chapter for a blood drive in October. Carson and Fallon spoke of Halloween event ideas and preferences thereof.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Reimbursement to Heather Rikalo for the Welcome Back Barbeque and Club fair from Carson ASWN on 9-11-19. Reimbursement to Heather Rikalo for the Football kickoff Party from Carson ASWN on 9-5-19.
Comments/Information	Gabrielle spoke of Mock pumpkin patch for child Development Center in October.

Agenda Topic 8	Public Comment
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Ideas to give students more opportunities to voice their opinion on campus through suggestion boxes.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Benjamin spoke about putting suggestion boxes in different buildings for student use.

Agenda Topic 9	Adjournment
Action Taken	Adjourned at 3:50
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	